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Walter Williams - Revised Petition 1821 - Monroe Blocks Vacations and Encroachments

From: Michael Marks <mmarks@giffelswebster.com>

To: "Keith McCrary (mccraryk@detroitmi.gov)" <mccraryk@detroitmi.gov>

Date: 2/9/2018 10:33 AM

Subject: Revised Petition 1821 - Monroe Blocks Vacations and Encroachments

Cc: James Knoll <KnollJ@detroitmi.gov>, Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitm...

Attachments: 2018-01-31 REV Petition 1821Monroe Block Vacation & Encroachment
Sketches.pdf

Keith,

Please find the revised petition sketch for the Monroe Block project petition 1821.

Pagel: The revised configuration of the Monroe ramp/tunnel encroachment to line up with Farmer
Page2: We added the 2D extents of the temporary tie-back encroachments

Please use this sketch in finalizing the official petition exhibit.

We are eager to have this petition finalized and distributed to the relevant City Departments and the public
and private utility providers.

Thanks for all your help with this, let me know when you anticipate its completed and ready for distribution.
We’ve been talking to various utility companies and it would good to know when you send this petition out
officially.

Best, Mike

Michael Marks, PE
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This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the specified recipients. lllegal use of the e-
mail, including disseminating, disclosing, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error please notify us at info@giffelswebster.com. The views and opinions within this e-mail are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Before leaving our office
all files are scanned by virus detection software, however, the recipient should still scan this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Giffels Webster accepts no liability for any damage caused by any

virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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